

From: Adam Mason <AMason@lwmc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 5:00 PM
To: york aimarts.net <york@aimarts.net>
Subject: Re: September event - I can move you to the Auditorium.

Hi York,

I want to be clear that I have nothing but respect for you, and I regularly tell everyone what a rock star you are. Unfortunately, there is truly nothing I can do about this situation. I would change it if I could. Again, I think very highly of you and would absolutely go to bat for you if I had the power to make a difference here, but my hands are tied.

	ADAM MASON Director, Lifestyle Department <i>Leisure World of Maryland</i> Clubhouse I	 301-598-1599  AMason@lwmc.com 3700 Rossmoor Blvd  Silver Spring, MD 20906
--	--	---



This email may contain confidential information intended only for the recipient(s). If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it. Views expressed are those of the author and may not reflect those of Leisure World of Maryland Corporation.

[Help us continue making this a wonderful place to call home. Please click here to share your experiences!](#)

From: york aimarts.net <york@aimarts.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 4:14 PM

To: Adam Mason <AMason@lwmc.com>

Subject: Re: September event - I can move you to the Auditorium.

Adam,

The "guidelines" you are referring do not appear anywhere in the Policies and Procedures Handbook. Perhaps I missed the publication of the new one...

York

From: Adam Mason <AMason@lwmc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 3:49 PM

To: york aimarts.net <york@aimarts.net>; Maureen Freeman <mfreeman@lwmc.com>; Ray Desir <rdesir@lwmc.com>; Tobey Leonard <tleonard@lwmc.com>; Colette Trohan <chair@lwmc.com>; Michael A. Feltenberger <MFeltenberger@lwmc.com>

Subject: Re: September event - I can move you to the Auditorium.

Hello York,

I am sorry you feel this way. As we discussed in October 2025, recognized religious groups receive priority during major holiday events. These priority rules are determined by the Leisure World Board and committees.

If you feel this policy needs to be reviewed or changed, I encourage you to discuss the matter with the LWCC Board of Directors or Mr. Feltenberger. I am not in a position to alter these guidelines.

Thank you,



ADAM MASON

Director, Lifestyle Department

Leisure World of Maryland

Clubhouse I

📞 [301-598-1599](tel:301-598-1599)

✉️ AMason@lwmc.com

3700 Rossmoor Blvd



Silver Spring, MD 20906

VISIT OUR WEBSITE

Independent, Protected, Active living for 55+.

WELCOME HOME



This email may contain confidential information intended only for the recipient(s). If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it. Views expressed are those of the author and may not reflect those of Leisure World of Maryland Corporation.

[Help us continue making this a wonderful place to call home. Please click here to share your experiences!](#)

From: york aimarts.net <york@aimarts.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 3:19 PM

To: Adam Mason <AMason@lwmc.com>

Subject: Re: September event - I can move you to the Auditorium.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Adam,

Now I know who you are.

York Van Nixon III

<https://yorkvannixoniii.com>

From: Adam Mason <AMason@lwmc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 1:21 PM

To: york aimarts.net <york@aimarts.net>

Cc: Tobey Leonard <tleonard@lwmc.com>; Ray Desir <rdesir@lwmc.com>

Subject: September event - I can move you to the Auditorium.

Hello York, unfortunately AIM will not be able to host your event in the Crystal Ballroom on September 11, 2026, due to a religious service which will be held that evening in the Maryland Room and the Crystal Ballroom.

I can offer you the Auditorium for your event.

Thank you,